



JEREMY JASKUNAS, MD, FHM, FACP

Medical Expert

(608) 509-8329 | shepherdmedex@gmail.com | Verona, WI 53593

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Actively practicing Hospitalist with over 20 years of experience managing patients with complex, high-acuity medical conditions. Detail oriented and thorough, possessing sound judgment and a knack for making the complex simple. Exceptional clinical and communication skills led to multiple leadership positions including Division Chief and Medical Director of Hospital Medicine at Meriter - Unity Point Health Hospital.

EXPERIENCE

Meriter - Unity Point Health Hospital | Madison, WI **Hospitalist** 07/2009 - Present

- Provide inpatient medical care from admission through discharge to
 patients with multiple medical comorbidities and a variety of acute
 medical conditions such as stroke, heart failure, sepsis, and respiratory
 failure.
- Co-manage and consult on patients under the care of Surgical specialists.
- Lead resuscitation efforts for patients who are rapidly decompensating or who have experienced a cardiac or respiratory arrest.
- Facilitate collaboration, communication, and coordination between the consulting physicians, pharmacists, social workers, nurses, and therapists involved in a patient's care.
- Provide education to patients and their caregivers regarding medical conditions, signs/symptoms, treatment options, prognosis, and selfcare
- Navigate an increasingly complex system of care in the Hospital by maintaining knowledge of Hospital protocols, quality initiatives, and the electronic medical record.

Hospital Medicine, Meriter - Unity Point Health Hospital | Madison, WI **Division Chief and Medical Director** 01/2013 - 01/2017

- Built relationships with external stakeholders to promote collaboration and foster partnerships.
- Assessed performance of Hospitalists, identified areas for improvement, and developed action plans to address gaps.
- Managed budget planning, forecasting, monitoring, and reporting activities within the division.
- Coordinated communication between departments to facilitate effective and safe collaboration in patient care.
- Oversaw daily operations of the division including personnel

Jeremy Jaskunas, MD



management, professional development, and customer service initiatives.

- Provided oversight of quality improvement projects within the division.
- Created reports on program effectiveness, analyzed data trends, identified opportunities for improvement and recommended solutions.
- Mediated inter- and intra- departmental conflict.
- Collaborated with health system leaders to establish organizational goals, strategic plans and objectives.

University of Wisconsin Medical Foundation | Beaver Dam, WI Clinical Assistant Professor 07/2004 - 06/2009

- Practiced outpatient Internal Medicine at the UW Health Internal Medicine Clinic in Beaver Dam including the provision of primary care and consultative services to patients with complex medical problems.
- Practiced inpatient and critical care medicine at Beaver Dam Community Hospital including management of ventilators/life support and provision of consultative services to Family Medicine and Surgical specialists.
- Conducted cardiac stress tests, read electrocardiograms, and interpreted cardiac monitors.
- Performed office-based procedures such as joint injection/aspiration, skin biopsy, and lesion removal.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Internal Medicine Residency

University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics | Madison, WI *June 2004*

Doctor of Medicine (M.D.)

Indiana University School of Medicine | Indianapolis, IN *June 2001*

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Biology with a **Concentration** in Peace Studies University of Notre Dame | Notre Dame, IN *May 1997*

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Sepsis
- · Congestive heart failure
- Shock
- Poly-pharmacy

- Medical emergencies
- Pain management
- Respiratory failure

CERTIFICATIONS

• Board Certified in Internal Medicine

• NIH Stroke Scale (NIHSS) certification



Jeremy Jaskunas, MD

• Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) certification

| LEADERSHIP | |
|--------------|--|
| LLADLIIOIIII | |
| 2005-2009 | Chair, ICU Committee; Beaver Dam Community Hospital |
| 2013-2017 | Medical Director and Division Chief, Hospital Medicine; Meriter Hospital |
| 2013-2015 | Board Member, Meriter Medical Group (MMG) Board |
| 2014-2015 | Chair, MMG Clinical Partnerships and Care Coordination Strategic Design Team |
| 2015 | Founder and Physician advisor, Complex Care Plan Committee |
| 2020 | Co-Founder, Meriter Hospitalist Mentorship Program |
| 2022-pres | ent Vice-Chair, Meriter Ethics Committee |